

# Clinton A. McNeal

## **Registered Nurse (RN)**

El Paso, TX 79924

[clinton\\_mcneal@yahoo.com](mailto:clinton_mcneal@yahoo.com)

+1 252 626 7627

Over ten years of experience in the medical field, specializing in the critical and acute care setting as an LVN and combat medic in the U.S Army. Two years experience as a Registered Nurse in the critical care setting working with children, adolescents, and adults; as well as working with the geriatric population in the nursing home setting. Possess the technical and knowledge awareness to perform critical tasks with precision in a timely matter.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

El Paso Long Term Acute Care Hospital - El Paso, TX

October 2021 to Present

Perform initial and routine assessments on a population of geriatric to include the critically ill and hospice population. Initiate intravenous therapy in order to perform fluid resuscitation and medication management as needed. Provide pain management via various routes under the supervision of the attending physician. Educate the patient and family on treatment procedures and tests performed during their hospital stay, as well as providing emotional support as needed.

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

Las Palmas Medical Center/ Pediatric ICU - El Paso, TX

October 2019 to October 2021

Perform initial and routine assessments on a population of neonates, infants, small children and adolescents. Initiate intravenous therapy in order to perform fluid resuscitation and medication management as needed. Provide pain management via various routes under the supervision of the attending physician. Educate the patient and family on treatment procedures and tests performed during their hospital stay, as well as providing emotional support as needed. Successfully cross-trained over to the adult Intensive Care Unit (ICU), to include Neuro ICU.

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

Ambrosio Guillen Texas State Veterans Home - El Paso, TX

January 2019 to November 2019

Performed routine assessments as well as medication administration to residents. Monitored for potential side and adverse affects of medication via resident's baseline behavior and lab tests. Initiated venipuncture therapy and maintained PICC lines according to standing protocols. Properly delegated tasks to LVNs, CNAs, and medication technicians.

### **Licensed Practical Nurse/ Emergency Medical Technician**

United States Army - Fort Bliss, TX

June 2014 to November 2015

Served as the Non-Commissioned Officer in Charge and direct advisor to the Chief of the Department of Anesthesia Services at the William Beaumont Army Medical Center. Managed and supervised education and training of 40 personnel. Maintained 100% accountability of medical and computerized equipment with a value of 3.4 million dollars. Participated in unit-based Quality Assurance Program. Maintained HIPAA and Joint Commission compliance.

### **Licensed Practical Nurse/ Emergency Medical Technician**

United States Army - Fort Bliss, TX

August 2013 to May 2014

Served as the Ward master while concurrently serving as an LPN on a 20-bed Intensive Care Unit (ICU) at the William Beaumont Army

Medical Center. Assisted with the supervision of a workforce of 45 personnel; to include military and civilian RNs and LPNs. Managed education and training, hand receipt holder for medical equipment in excess of 1.2 million dollars. Managed staff scheduling and civilian pay. Provided disease management, administered medications, implemented plan of care and interventions according to each patient's needs. Applied interpersonal communication skills to comfort and counsel patients and their families throughout the care process. Educated clients, patients and caregivers on medical diagnoses, treatment options, chronic disease self-management and wound management. Certified that equipment and supplies were properly maintained for quality patient care and safety.

United States Army - Licensed Practical Nurse/ Emergency Medical

### **Licensed Practical Nurse/ Emergency Medical Technician**

United States Army- Fort Benning - Columbus, GA

December 2009 to July 2013

Served as the Non-Commissioned Officer in Charge (NCOIC) and staff nurse of a seven-bed ICU/ 4 bed telemetry unit. Oversaw training and education of staff. Approved payroll of civilian staff. Involved with direct patient care that involved medication administration, patient education, management and rehabilitation of the disease process of patient.

### **Emergency Medical Technician/ Combat Medic**

United States Army - Columbus, GA

June 2006 to November 2008

Triaged, assessed, and provided direct patient care to battle and non-battle casualties. Assisted the Physician Assistant (PA) with implementing treatment of patient diagnosis. Performed emergency care to Soldiers and the local populace while deployed to a combat zone. Trained soldiers on venipuncture, emergency airway management, and wound care.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Nursing Science in Nursing Science**

Texas Tech University Health Sciences - El Paso, TX

2019

### **Associate of Science in Applied Science**

El Paso Community College - El Paso, TX

January 2016 to December 2017

## **Licensed Vocational Nurse in Nursing Science**

Dwight D. Eisenhower Medical Center - Fort Gordon, GA

November 2008 to December 2009

## **Emergency Medical Technician in Emergency Medicine**

AMEDD Center and School - Fort Sam Houston, TX

January 2006 to May 2006

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: March 2023

State: TX

## Skills

---

- Time Management (10+ years)
- Attention to Detail (10+ years)
- Work well under pressure (10+ years)
- Strong verbal communication
- Team leadership
- Critical Thinker
- Time Management
- Healthcare ethics
- Critical Care Experience
- EMT Experience
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- Patient Care
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Pain Management
- Leadership
- Vital signs
- Experience Administering Injections

## Military Service

---

**Branch: United States Army**

Rank: Staff Sergeant

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

November 2021 to November 2023

### **ACLS Certification**

January 2022 to January 2024

### **Secret Clearance**

## Assessments

---

### **Electronic health records: Best practices — Expert**

May 2021

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.